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<ROSENBLUMD@coned.com>, "Jacobson, Eric " <JACOBSONE@coned.com> Subject EEPS Program Scorecards June 2011    

Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. hereby submit the attached files which represent the EEPS Program 
Scorecards for  June 2011, in conjunction with Case 08-E-1007, Case 08-E-1127, Case 08-G-1008, and Case 09-G-0363. 
Attached are three files - the Narrative Portion, the Executive Summary, and the Data templates.  
Respectfully Submitted- 
Please contact Steve Mysholowsky with any questions.

STEVEN  MYSHOLOWSKY
ENERGY EFFICIENCY
Section MGR - Measurement, Verification & Evaluation
(212) 460-2120
<<ConEdison_JUN_2011.pdf>> <<EEPS Executive Summary - JUN 2011 Final.pdf>> <<ConEdison_JUN_2011 
Excel.pdf>> 

   

Eva Gnacik
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